NEW MEXIGO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO
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120 East Chaco
January 31, 1957

Mr, E. Je Coel
El Paso Natiral Gas Compary
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: Application for Dual Completion for
El Paso Natural Gas Co. #9-B Lackey
SWi Section 21~28N-9W

Dear Sir:

This letter will serve as tentative approval for the dual completion
of the above well as a gas-gas dusl in the Pictured Cliffs and
Mesaverde zones.

It is understood that the zones will be separated by a packer on the
2-3/8" tubing between the two zones and a side~door choke installed in
the 2-3/8" tubing above the production packer. Upon final completion,
application for administrative approval should be made to Mr.A. L.
Porter in Santa Fe as set out in Rule 112-C,

Yours very truly

Supervisor, District #3

ECAtks

ces Mr. A, L. Porter
0CC, Santa Fe, N.M.






